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February 16* 
19 3 4.

LL.DE* W, Beatty, Esq., K.C 
Chancellor ,
McGill University.

* » • »

Dear Mr. Beatty,

I encdose herewith!*

Brief digest of contents of Medical Faculty 
Survey «

Brief 31 gest of contents of ' nglneer ing 
Faculty Survey.

Brief digst of contents of Law Faculty Survey.

Brief digest of contente of Arts Survey 
Committc© report re the Library

Key to the Dean’s report of Graduate Faculty! 
this report is followed by lengthy repotts 
from Departmental Heads which have not been 
digested,

I an sorry that I cannot find the Arts Faculty digest, 
nor the digest of the Faculty of Agriculture, If you 
would like to return ne the Arte Faculty Survey (it Is 
the black leather covered loose-leaf book) I will digest 
it for you and you can leave this report until your return.

May I telly ou in connection with the Survey that 
after I had sent it all to you Mr, George Macdonald tele­
phone a for it and also for the ’/«artin-Colby-Tory Survey.
I explained that you had the 1931 Survey and I sent him 
the Martin-Colby survey, which had all Sir Arthur’s nota­
tions on it and a typed cMoment from Professor Stanley 
also. Possibly when you return you should alsp read 
what Mr. Macdonald read. He brought it back the other day 
and seemed to have found it extremely interesting.

Yours faithfully*

Principal’s Secretary.

_______________________ ______________:_____: :_________ ■ .
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